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WiseGuyReports.Com Publish a New Market
Research Report On – “Construction Estimation
Software 2016 Global Market Expected to Grow
at CAGR 10.16% and Forecast to 2020”.

The analysts forecast the global construction
estimation software market to grow at a CAGR
of 10.16% during the period 2016-2020.

Construction estimation software is used to
calculate the total cost of a construction project.
Estimation software automates the designs
obtained from manual spreadsheets and
calculators. The introduction of tools facilitates
and improves the speed and accuracy of the
estimation process. Estimating software aids in
improving a contractor's ability to compete with
other bidders and accurately represent the
actual cost of a project to clients, thereby
enhancing productivity and bidding process.

Get Sample Report @
https://www.wiseguyreports.com/sample-request/713939-global-construction-estimation-
software-market-2016-2020 

For more information or any query mail at sales@wiseguyreports.com

Covered in this report 

The report covers the present scenario and the growth prospects of the global construction
estimation software market for 2016-2020. To calculate the market size, the report provides a list
of vendors that provide construction estimation software across the globe.

The market is divided into the following segments based on geography: 
• Americas 
• APAC 
• EMEA

The report, Global Construction Estimation Software Market 2016-2020, has been prepared
based on an in-depth market analysis with inputs from industry experts. The report covers the
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market landscape and its growth prospects over the coming years. The report also includes a
discussion of the key vendors operating in this market.

Key vendors 
• Causeway Technologies 
• Cordell Information 
• ProEst Estimating Software (ProEst) 
• Sage Software 
• Viewpoint

Other prominent vendors 
• Bid4Build 
• BluBridge 
• B2W Software 
• Corecon Technologies 
• PrioSoft 
• Textura PlanSwift 
• Total Project Logistics 
• 4Clicks Solutions 
• Xactware Solutions

Market driver 
• Increased investments in infrastructure development. 
• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Complete Report Details @ https://www.wiseguyreports.com/reports/713939-global-
construction-estimation-software-market-2016-2020 

Market challenge 
• Increasing threat from low-cost service providers. 
• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Market trend 
• Increased adoption of cloud-based construction estimation software. 
• For a full, detailed list, view our report

Key questions answered in this report 
• What will the market size be in 2020 and what will the growth rate be? 
• What are the key market trends? 
• What is driving this market? 
• What are the challenges to market growth? 
• Who are the key vendors in this market space? 
• What are the market opportunities and threats faced by the key vendors? 
• What are the strengths and weaknesses of the key vendors?
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ABOUT US:
Wise Guy Reports is part of the Wise Guy Consultants Pvt. Ltd. and offers premium progressive
statistical surveying, market research reports, analysis & forecast data for industries and
governments around the globe. Wise Guy Reports features an exhaustive list of market research
reports from hundreds of publishers worldwide. We boast a database spanning virtually every
market category and an even more comprehensive collection of market research reports under
these categories and sub-categories.
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